STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

August 19, 2019

Luzmaria Guzman

Zoning and Permitting Specialist
SAC Wireless

540 W. Madison, 9% Floor
Chicago, I1. 60661

RE: EM-SPRINT-064-190705 — Sprint notice of intent to modity an existing telecommunications facility
located at 99 Meadow Street, Hartford, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Guzman:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of August 15, 2019 requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated July 17, 2019.

The Council hereby grants a three-month extension of time to submit the required documentation by
November 16, 2019.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sinc%relv,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

Enclosures: Email from Luzmaria Guzman ot August 15, 2019
Incomplete tiling letter dated July 17, 2019
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Luzmaria Guzman <luzmaria.guzman@sacw.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:46 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: Robidoux, Evan

Subject: Extension Request for EM-Sprint-06-190705

Connecticut Siting Council:

Per notice on July 17%, Sprint was notified that to complete this exempt modification request a radio frequency
emissions report is required. Sprint has until August 16", 2019 to complete this request.

Due to the nature of producing this report, it has taken longer than expected to produce. To accommodate for
production and accuracy, | would like to formally request an extension to meet this request by 3 months or November

16", 2019.

Please let me know if this extension can be made. Thank you, in advance, for the assistance.

Best regards,

Lug Guzman

Luzmaria Guzman | Zoning and Permitting Specialist | O: (312) 858-3641
SAC Wireless, 540 W. Madison, 9% Floor, Chicago, IL 60661
luzmaria.guzman@sacw.com | www.sacw.com

This e-mail contains CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (312)858-3641 or forward the e-mail message to us at
mailto:luzmaria.guzman@sacw.com and advise us that you have deleted it. Thank you




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

Julv 17,2019

Luzmaria Guzman

Zoning and Permuttung Specialist
SAC Wireless

>+) W Madison, 9% Floor
Chicago, I1. 6066

RE: EM-SPRINT-064-190705 — Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 99 Neadow Street, Hartford, Connecticur.

Dear Ms. Guzman:

The Connecticut Siung Council (Council) recerved a notce of intent to modify the above-referenced tacilicy
on Julv 3, 2019.

According to Secton 16-30§-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, .. anv modificaton, as
defined in Section 16-501-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State \gencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sectons 16-30§-72 and 16- 514-88 of the Regulauons of Connecticut State Agencies, may
have a substantial adverse environmental etfect.”

Staft has reviewed this exempt modificadon request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the
request. The submittal does not include a radio frequency emissions report showing the increase or decrease
in radio trequency electromagnetic radiation in relation to the standards adopted by the Federal
Communications Commission {(FCC) pursuant to Section 704 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, as
amended, and the State Department of Hnergy and Environmental Protection, pursuant to Section 22a-162
of the Connecticur General Statutes.

Therefore, the exempt moditication request 15 incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that SAC
Wireless provide a radio frequency emissions report, on or before August 16, 2019, If additional time is
needed to gather the requested information, please submit a written request for an extension of tune prior to
August 16, 2019. Please provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the response for the
incomplete request to be rendered complete and processed.

This nouce of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day tmeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-133).

Thank vou for vour attention to cthis matter. Should vou have any questions, please feel tree to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Sincerely,

/ ZL/Q//// ‘L

\[L anie Bachman
Fxecutive Director

MAB/IN/emr

¢ The Honorable Luke Bronin, Mavor, Citv of Flartford
Frederick 1. Peck, Sentor Planner, Cirv of Harttord
Erik 1. Johnson, Director of Development Services, Cirv of Flarttord
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